QH.") Test Monitoring Center

6555 Penn Avenue
Pittsburgh, PA 15206-4489
(412) 365-1000

MEMORANDUM: 05-081

DATE: November 7, 2005

TO: Fall 2005 Heavy Duty Rating Workshop Attendees
FROM: Scott Parke

SUBJECT: Workshop Data

Compilation of the Fall 2005 Heavy Duty Rating Workshop report is now completed. It is available on
the TMC swebsite at the following URL:

This document contains the minutes for the workshop and al of the data produced at the workshop. The
first page of the data attached to this document shows a cross index of which parts were rated by which raters;
the pages that follow contain al rating data produced for all parts. Each page shows the data both as rated
merit vaues and as standardized values (Yi vaues).

The ASTM Rater Cdlibration Task Force has defined “ Cdibrated Raters’ as those who have 1) attended
an ASTM or CRC industry workshop and 2) rated parts for the test type where cdibration is sought and 3) had
their data published. A list of raters meeting these criteriais available at:

Please contact me at 412-365-1036 with questions pertaining to the workshop or the data posted.
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